Instructions to Prospective Plan Holders

1.

2.

4.

5.

Go to the City’s “Current Bids” page at http://www.sanramon.ca.gov/engr/currentbids.htm

e~ Current Bids
Subscribe to e-mail updates

DEADLINE REQUEST FOR... ADDITIONAL | QUESTIONS? CONTACT
DOCS
AVAILABLE?
10/22/2013 || Request for Bids -- Central Park Moustefa Kendroud
Meadow Fountain Repair Project mkendroud@sanramon.ca.gov
(CIP 5562)
10/22/2013 || Request for Bids -- Crow Canyon Yes Jeff Gault
Road Median Landscaping jgault®@sanramon.ca.gov
(Bollinger Canyon Road to I-680)
(CIP 5351)

Click on the “Yes” link under the “Additional Docs Available?” link. You will be directed to San
Ramon’s QuestCDN interface (listed separately below).

http://gap.questcdn.com/qap/projects/pri browse/ipp prj browse.html?group=2431833&provider=2431833

All upcoming or currently bidding projects will be displayed on the left hand side of the page.
You can click on the project name in which you are interested, or you can enter the QuestCDN
ID number (listed in the Notice to Contractors) in the appropriate box and then hit “Search”.

The City of San Ramon

Browse Projects Project Results
Click Here To Sort By Letting Date

Landscaping { 1) SEARCH PROJECTS

QuestCON eBidDoc™ Number Password (I Required)
Crow Canyon Road Median Search
Landscaping (CIF 5351) (Quest
ok I T Using the QuestCDN eBidDoc™ Number to access the project sdvertisement and
plan documents ts an easy task. Just enter the specific QuestCDN eBidDoc™
Number in the eBidDoc field above and click the *Search’ button. This will take you

directly to the full text advertisement for that project. Don't forget to enter the
password if you are trying to access a protected or hidden project!

Parks, Recreation, Athletic Fields
(1)

Cantral Park Maadow Fountain
Ropair (C1P 5567) (Quast Project
#3919139)

Contra Costa - San Ramen, CA; Bids

You will be taken to the project page. You can view plans before purchasing or you can
download all project documents available for purchase by clicking on “Download Project PDF”.
If you are a first-time user, you will need to sign up for a FREE membership. Returning users,
please skip to Step 7.

NEW USERS ONLY: Below the log in area, click “Join” to create a new account. For technical

difficulties, please contact Robin or Mary at QuestCDN by calling (952) 233-1632 or emailing
info@QuestCDN.com.



http://www.sanramon.ca.gov/engr/currentbids.htm
http://qap.questcdn.com/qap/projects/prj_browse/ipp_prj_browse.html?group=2431833&provider=2431833
mailto:info@QuestCDN.com

Login

Please use your QuestCDN.com Username & Password to log in:

username: | |

password: | |

Forgot Password?
Not already a member of QuestCDN.com - clicor your Free
membership

6. Complete the required information for your company. Please note that the information you

provide will be listed on the plan holders list, so make sure that it reflects your company’s
information. Once you have entered the information to your satisfaction, click “Register.”

7. A new window will open notifying you that the credit card that you have on file will be charged
once you download the project documents. You will be asked to choose your designation (how
you want to be listed on the plan holders list). When you are ready, click on “download doc.”

*Designation: | Other
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Press the DO Bonding/Surety

[0 do not send construction Manager
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Lan]
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When the dow?
this window Plan Room
' * |Prime Bidder

Project Owner |
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Reprographic Printer
Subcontractor
Supplier
Unknown

8. When the download is complete, click “Done” to close the window. Make sure that you save
the download to your computer.

Technical Difficulties?
If you experience any difficulties with creating an account or using the website, please contact Robin or
Mary at QuestCDN by calling (952) 233-1632.

Questions about the project?
If you have any questions about the project, please contact the City of San Ramon at (925) 973-2670.



